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June 28, 2013 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   Council Members 
 
FROM:  Raquel Crosier, Washington Policy Analyst 
 
SUBJECT:  Safeco Field Energy Efficiency Program Presentation 
 
  

Scott Jenkins the Safeco Field Operations Manager will brief the Council on Safeco’s 
conservation investment program, which has resulted in savings of more than $1.75 million in 
electricity, natural gas, water and sewer charges since 2006.   

 
Retrofits at Safeco Field include updated lighting and mechanical systems, and 

installation of low-flow urinals and faucets, along with a variety of other measures. Since 2006, 
the Mariners have reduced the use of natural gas by 40%, electricity use by 25% and water use 
by 25%.  
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A better way to play 

•  Occupant behavior  

•  Infiltration 

•  Automation 

•  Recommissioning 

•  Lighting retrofits 

•  PV 

•  Fan Engagement 



Zero Waste Mindset 
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FY12  $125,000 saved, 1,000 tons diverted  
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 6 yr. Savings = $ 1,756,878  
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Garage Lighting Retrofit 



800w of incandescent lights 

replaced by 80w of LED 



PV and EV 



Fan Engagement 



New LED Display saves  

1 million Kwh/yr. 



Energy Dashboard 



Common Sense Solutions 



On deck: Wastewater District Energy? 



A better way to play 

Our mission is to help sports teams, 

venues, and leagues enhance their 

environmental performance 
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